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Hampshire County Council
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24" of September 2019

Dear Brian

| am writing to confirm that we are supportive of the proposal by the governing body of Yarmouth
School, to relocate to the All Saints site in Freshwater.

Thank you for your support in this matter and for the shared purpose we have for the children
and communities affected.

Yours sincerely

Jeff Williams
Director of Education

Diocesan Office ® Peninsular House ® Wharf Road ® Portsmouth * PO2 8HB
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